ASSOCIATED STUDENTS, INC.
5154 STATE UNIVERSITY DRIVE. ROOM 203

» ‘- LOS ANGELES, CA 90032

Monday, May 3, 2021
TO: AS| Finance Committee
FROM: Tu Nguyen, ASI Vice Chair for Finance

CC:  ASIBoard of Directors
ASI Funding Sub-Committee
Josue Montenegro, ASI Vice President for Finance
Dena Florez, ASI Office Manager of Administration and Services

RE: Report from ASI Funding Sub-Committee from Friday, April 30, 2021
AS| Finance Committee,

The following recognized student organizations’ funding proposals were reviewed by the ASI Funding
Sub-Committee on Friday, April 30, 2021:

Approved:
a. Physics and Astronomy Club — PAC T-shirts Fundraising — 5/7/2021 — $625.70
a. Stipulation to provide the CIN of student recipients of gift cards.
b. Physics and Astronomy Club — Graduate application Workshop — 5/7/2021 - $150.00
a. Stipulation to provide a release form for the commissioned design.
c. Phi Alpha Theta, Eta Xi - History Career Workshop: Public History — 5/8/2021 — $450.00
a. Stipulation to provide the CIN of student recipients of gift cards.

Total Funds used at the meeting: $1225.70.

Not Approved:
a. None

Recommended to the Finance Committee
a. None

If you have any questions, please contact Tu Nguyen at asivef@calstatela.edu or Josue Montenegro at
asivpf@calstatela.edu

Meeting link: https://asicalstatela.org/meeting/2020123712
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